

TROOPER BRIANNA JARAMILLO #597

Washington State Patrol
811 East Roanoke St
Seattle, WA 98102

Phone: (206) 720-3018 Ex: 24114
Email: Brianna.jaramillo@wsp.wa.gov

INTRODUCTION:

I, Trooper Brianna Jaramillo, am currently a fully commissioned State Trooper for the Washington State Patrol in Bellevue. I have been employed with the Washington State Patrol since January 10, 2014. I was commissioned May 13, 2015. I have graduated and completed the Washington State Patrol Trooper Academy, the Drug Recognition Expert School, I am a Standardized Field Sobriety Test instructor, a Drug Recognition Expert instructor, and a BAC Technician.

I am currently assigned as a Breath Test Technician/Trooper in District 2, Bellevue. I have been employed with the Washington State Patrol for over nine years. As a Breath Test Technician my responsibilities include court testimony, custodian of records for the instrument, instruction on the Draeger Alcotest 9510/PBT/SFST's, and maintenance of the instrument.

I have completed the following training: Advanced Roadside impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE), SFST instructor school, DRE-Pre School, Full DRE Seven Day School, BAC school, and DRE instructor school.

EXPERIENCE:

EDUCATION

- Dexter High School Class of 2010 (New Mexico)
 - Graduated in National Honor Society
 - Graduated with Honors – Top ten in my class
 - Lettered in Varsity Sports 5 years in a row (drafted from 8th grade to play Varsity)
 - EMT Basic class (College Class)
 - Nursing Assistant (College Class)
- Roswell New Mexico Community College (New Mexico)
 - Associates degree in General (art) Studies with an emphasis in Psychology and Sociology

- Army National Guard 2010 – 2016
 - EMT Training and certification
 - Certified NREMT
 - Combat Medic
 - CPR Trained and certified

EMPLOYMENT

May 2010 – August 2010: United States Army Basic Combat Training: A ten week school in basic tactical and survival skills. To learn the basics of Army life and military customs to include the seven-core army values.

August 2010 – December 2010: Combat Medic Specialist (68W): A 4.5 month intense hands on and classroom training. Required to complete and pass the National Registry Emergency Medical Technician class and certification. The combat medic is responsible for providing medical treatment on the battlefield and/or during training and missions. Job duties include: Patient Care techniques, emergency medical techniques, advanced medical care, and plaster-casting techniques.

January 2011 – May 2013: Assigned to the 920th Engineer Company in Roswell, NM. I was their sole primary medic in the unit. I was expected to give aid and medication as needed during training. I also taught and instructed other soldiers about basic aid and “buddy care.”

May 2013 – February 2016: Assigned to the Alpha Company Recruiting and Retention Battalion (RRB). I was a medic as well as a Cadre. I was instructed to teach soldiers basic military procedures prior to Basic Combat Training. I was also the sole medic and provided care as needed during training.

- Mexico Youth Challenge Academy
 - Cadre
 - Mentor
 - Disciplinarian
 - Instructor
- Big 5 Sporting Goods
 - Manager Trainee
- Washington State Patrol January 2014 – Current
 - Armed Cadet at Governor’s Mansion 2014 – 2015: Provide protection to the Governor’s mansion and premises
 - Trooper Basic Training Class: 104

- District 3 Grandview: 2015 – 2017
Working as a Field Operations Bureau Trooper in the lower valley of Yakima County. At most times working independently or with allied agencies. Responsibilities included; responding and investigating all collisions and crimes occurring on the Interstate and State Routes. WSP also handled all fatality collisions occurring within the county of Yakima. Enforce all traffic laws.
- District 3 Yakima: 2017 – November 2022
Assigned as a District Three Yakima Trooper to the Field Operations Bureau Detachment one and then detachment 13. Responsibilities included enforcing traffic and criminal laws throughout the county of Yakima as per assigned by the area boundaries. To respond and investigate all collisions occurring within Yakima county on the Interstates and State Routes.
- District 2 Bellevue: North Seattle, November 2022 – July 2023
FOB Trooper in detachment 2
- District 2 Bellevue: BAC technician/Trooper
Assigned to the Impaired Driving Section

SPECIALIZED TRAINING

- Standardized Field Sobriety Test Instructor
- ARIDE Certified
- Datamaster Operation trained
- Draeger operator Transition trained and certified
- SFST/DUI Basic Class
- SFST Refresher Class
- Draeger instructor
- PBT technician
- Drug Recognition Expert Instructor
- BAC Technician: Over 200 training hours
- Participated in multiple hands on wet labs for DUI/SFST training. These labs consisted of both teaching others as well as additional training for myself.
- 16 Hour DRE Pre School
- 56 hour Drug Recognition Expert Training Full School : Current DRE
- Field Evaluations in Phoenix Arizona: 12 Drug evaluations
- Advanced collision
- Desert Snow – 24 Hours hands on training
- Participated in Yakima Police Department Oral Boards for hiring
- Field Training Officer for Washington State Patrol

COMPLETED TRAINING

- 02/2014 – 27th Cadet Arming Class
- 05/2015 – “Below 100 Training”
- 05/13/2015 – Commission Date: Trooper basic 104th
- 10/2016 Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement
- 02/2017 – Crisis intervention Training
- 09/2017 – Trooper In-Service
- 09/2017 – Collision Investigation: Advanced
- 03/2017 SFST Instructor Development
- 04/1/2018 Drug Recognition Expert (IACP)
3/16/2018 Signed off by state coordinator
- 2019 DRE in-service
- Annual IACP Training Conference on Drugs, Alcohol, and Impaired Driving Anaheim, California
August 10 – 12, 2019
- 2021 DRE in-service
- Annual IACP Training conference (DAID) on Drugs, Alcohol, and Impaired Driving Orlando, Florida
August 14-16, 2021
- March 20-22, 2022 Women in Law Enforcement Summit
- 2022 DRE in-service
- 2023 Lifesaver conference
- 2023 Women in Law Enforcement seminar – Tennessee

AWARDS

- 2017 Collisions investigated
- 2017 DUI – Chiefs Coin
- 2018 DUI – Chiefs Coin
- 2019 Drug stop – Chiefs Coin
- 2019 Beyond the Traffic Stop – Chiefs Coin
- 2020 DUI – Chiefs Coin
- 2020 DRE Evaluations – Chiefs Coin
- 2020 Drug arrests – Chiefs Coin